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From:

Sent: 20 January 2021 15:48

To:

Subject: FW:  - Ninewells Mains Farm , Chirnside .

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

-----Original Message----- 
From:   
Sent: 20 January 2021 12:35 
To:  
Subject: FW:  - Ninewells Mains Farm , Chirnside . 

CAUTION: External Email 

Dear  

You should have the below via local plan email, but fowarding just to make sure. 

Thanks,  

-----Original Message----- 
From:  
Sent: 20 January 2021 11:07 
To:  
Cc: localplan@scottishborders.gov.uk 
Subject:  - Ninewells Mains Farm , Chirnside . 

Dear  

I act for the  family who own the above Farm and I write in connection with regard to the Ninewells Local 
Biodiversity Site grid reference NT 865555 extending to 8.98 ha. 

My client has a number of concerns regarding the proposals and it is essential that a site meeting is held once 
lockdown restrictions allow . 

Please take this email as formal notification that nothing should be designated without prior discussion with my 
clients . 

You will note that I have copied this email to SBC as I am aware that the consultation period expires on 25 January. 

Please acknowledge safe receipt of this email. 

Kind regards. 
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Sent from my iPad 


